Tier 1 Minutes

April 2nd, 2019

In Attendance:

Ashton Dillon, Kristen Wagner, Amanda Dowdle, Amy Guest, Janet Cartwright, Nikki Beechner, Autumn White, Kahla Dombroski, Teresa Deacon, Colleen Scott, Vallie Castner, Melanie Sullivan, Jamie Bond, Tracey Clark, Kim Lyons, Michael Bennett, Alyssa Prince, Lisa Principio, Idelle Dillon, Joe Davis, Christine Yonge, Camille Figueroa, Carol Schreiner, Connie Baughman, Ann Edwards-Dickerson, Dori Shaner, and Kristina TenEyck.

Updates

ProAction:

- NOEP- No updates, April Off Site Schedule attached.
- WIC- No updates, always looking for outreach opportunities in Yates County.
- Weatherization- No updates, see attached program flyers. Always looking for more individuals in need of weatherization services to add to the Yates County waitlist.

Comfort Keepers:

• Currently looking to hire at least 2 caregivers in the Penn Yan area. Interested individuals may apply online or may reach out to Janet Cartwright directly at 607-368-7328.

Lakeview:

• No Updates, referrals are welcome for individuals in need of services within Yates County.

Finger Lakes Community Health:

• Individuals May still be able to enroll or change health plans if they have moved to New York State, Got married or divorced, Had or adopted a child, became a citizen, lost employer insurance, or are no longer eligible to be on a parents health plan. Flyers are attached for distribution.

Care Net:

• Oh, Baby classes will be starting on April 18th 10am-12pm at Care Net Penn Yan. Any ladies expecting or that currently have a child 6 months or younger may attend, there are still a few spots available. All participants who attend 5/6 classes will receive a baby bundle at the end of the 6 week program.

Healthy Families:

- Yates & Ontario County Community Baby Showers will be upcoming in June. The Yates Baby Shower will be 6/1 at the Keuka Candy Emporium from 10:30am- 12pm. Attendees will receive a fully stocked diaper bag. If individuals are un able to attend the Community Baby Shower in their residing County they may attend in a different County.
- Also happening on 4/27 is the Child Abuse Prevention Pinwheel Event at the Penn Yan Public Library from 10am- 12pm.
- Penn Yan Baby Café is held every Thursday from 9:30am- 11am at the Penn Yan Public Library. A Baby Café info session will be held at the Dundee Public Library on 4/9 from 5pm-6pm.

Cornell Cooperative Extension:

• Cornell Cooperative Extension will be partnering with the Penn Yan Public Library, The Living Well, and Milly's Pantry for a hands-on cooking and nutrition class. The class will be held on 5/22 at Milly's

Pantry from 5pm-7pm. Registration is required a flyer is Attached for more information. Cornell Cooperative Extension also has Pay Check Power Booster Calculator brochures available for clients.

Keuka Housing Council:

• April is Financial Literacy Month a Flyer and Referral Form for services is attached.

Elmira Psych Center:

• There are currently a few slots available for families who are in need services. If you have any families you work with who may be interested you can reach out to Jamie Bond via email.

Fidelis:

- "Lunchology" Menus are available upon request and Fidelis would be happy to present to any groups you may have interested in healthy lunches and healthy eating for seniors.
- Fidelis also has access to multiple info sheets related to Men and Women's Health. These can also be presented to a group and are available upon request.

The Living Well:

- A bereavement group is meeting at The Living Well at 5:30pm.
- The Living Well will be offering free breakfast during the week of Spring Break. Breakfast will be served from 8:30am-11am at the Penn Yan Presbyterian Church. If an agency would like to donate breakfast items for any of these days please reach out to Kim.
- Paul's Place is ongoing in Penn Yan at St. Paul's Lutheran Church every third Thursday from 10:30am-2:30pm.
- Paul's Place in Dundee will be Kicking off April 4th and will be every first Thursday at the Dundee United Methodist Church from 10:30am -2:30pm.

Pet Partner Connections:

• Pet Partner Connections currently has 4 open spots available to provide assistance to homebound or disabled individuals by, providing support and pet food. For any questions about services or needs for an individual you work with you can contact Michael Bennett.

Probation:

No Updates

Workforce:

- Workforce has a continuous license for "Skillup Yates" these are free online training programs available
 for any residence of Yates County. Trainings range from career pathways to soft skill trainings such as
 social media skills. Workforce is partnering with Probation to to help individuals find their way back
 into the work force.
- Two upcoming Job fairs at the Yates Community Center 4-6pm. The first will be April 23rd, with a focus on Hospitality. The second will be May 7th, with a variety of industries present.
- The Summer Youth Employment Program for individuals 14-20 years of age will begin accepting applications April 15th. To be eligible individuals must receive Family Assistance, Medicaid, SNAP HEAP, or Supplemental Social Security. Applications can be found at Workforce, online, and students can find them in the guidance office at school. See Attached Flyer.

• The US Census Bureau will be at Workforce on April 10th from 10am-2pm looking for individuals interested in employment collecting census information. Starting pay is \$17/hr with mileage reimbursement of .58 per mile. See attached flyer.

Catholic Charities Community Services:

- A reminder that Catholic Charities can provide non-medical related transportation for individuals.
- Trillium Health is currently providing a Nutrition Program in Bath and Geneva where attendees will receive gift cards for participating.

Catholic Charities of the Finger Lakes:

- Provides Supportive Caseworkers for families who have gone through the adoption process or have obtained guardianship of a minor.
- Supervised Visitation Services are also available
- "Sharing the Light" Award Dinner will be on 6/11 from 5:30-8:30pm at Hobart and William Smith Colleges. Tickets are \$50 per person.

Public Health:

• No Updates

Council on Alcoholism and Addictions of the Finger Lakes:

• No Updates

Yates County Office for the Agining:

• In March the Dundee Mobile Food Pantry Served 88 Households

Of Special Note:

The Collection of Cards Campaign for Angie Druker will end on 4/12/19 so that the Care Package can be sent to her. If there are any questions you may reach out to Melanie Sullivan.

melaniesullivan@keukahousingcouncil.org

Trainings

• No Updates

Needs for Families

No Updates

The Next meeting will be May 7th, 2019 @ 9:15am in the Yates County Auditorium